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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 1:29 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Amended - Boynton Center #3

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer, Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."

Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: myfuturesue@aim.com [mailto:myfuturesue@aim.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:15 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Amended - Boynton Center #3

----- Original Message-----
From: myfuturesue@aim.com
To: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
Sent: Tue, Jul 14, 2009 8:10 am
Subject: Boynton Center #3

Document # 722029
Boynton Center No. 3 Condominium Association, Inc.

Please change: Current Mailing Address to 306 E Ocean Ave # 107
Amended Boynton Beach FL 33435

Email Address change to : robertmills@winn-dixie.com

A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours In just 2 easy steps!

A Good Credit Score is 700 or Above. See yours in just 2 easy steps!
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